
Green Highland LLC
26 Hadley Mill Road
Holyoke, MA 01040

Office of Planning & Economic Development
City Hall Annex
20 Korean Veterans Plaza, Suite 406
Holyoke, MA 01040

31st January 2022

Annual Report
Dear Mr. Vega:

In accordance with the requirements of its Host Community Agreement with the
city of Holyoke, and as a requirement of our Special Permit, the following is the annual report of
Green Highland LLC;.

Green Highland LLC has been granted three provisional licenses for our intended facility at 26
Hadley Mill Road, Holyoke by the Cannabis Control Commission, these are;
Cultivation License
Manufacturing License
Retail LIcense
Green Highland LLC is currently seeking investors to advance its project to the next phase of
Architectural Review.
Subject to successful identification of investors, and subject to successful completion of the
above review, Green HIghland LLC hopes to achieve its Final LIcense and attain permission to
commence operations.
Green Highland LLC is not currently operational and has no employees.
Green Highland LLC is not currently operational and has no positive revenue for the year 2021.

Best Regards,

Mark Jarvis
P.p. George Zheng


